

COMMUNITY BOARD 11 1741 COLDEN AVENUE BRONX, NY 10462 (718) 892-6262 www.nyc.gov/bxcb11

Borough President Ruben Diaz Jr.

Chairman Albert D'Angelo

District Manager Jeremy H. Warneke

COMMITTEES

Leadership

Community
Development &
Budget Priorities

Economic Development

Education & Culture

Health & Social Services

Housing

Land Use

Parks & Recreation

Public Safety

Sanitation & Environmental Protection

Transportation

Youth Services

Full Board Meeting
Thursday, October 24, 2019
Lubin Hall, Einstein College of Medicine – 1200 Van Nest Avenue

MINUTES

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:07 p.m.
- 2. Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance and held a moment of silence for our fallen first responders and military service personnel
- 3. FY2021 Budget Priorities Public Hearing
 - Robert Press spoke about budget priorities
- 4. 49th NYPD Precinct
 - Representatives of the 49th Precinct spoke about community issues
- 5. Gallery Session
 - Robert Press spoke about ballot proposals
 - Bharati Kemraj spoke about community events
 - Sal Castorina spoke about proposed drug rehabilition centers in the neighborhood
 - Keenan Willis spoke about community grants
 - Manuel Martinez spoke about upcomcing events at the New York Public Library
 - Gene DeFrancis spoke about proposed drug rehabilition centers in the neighborhood
 - Kay Cardona spoke about issues with stores on White Plains Road
- 6. Elected Officials
 - a. State Senator Alessandra Biaggi spoke about community issues
 - b. Bronx District Attorney Darcel Clark spoke about community issues
 - c. State Assemblyperson Nathalia Fernandex spoke about community issues
 - d. City Councilman Mark Gjonaj spoke about Communtiy issues
 - e. Ishrael Gonzalez, Borough President's Offie, spoke about upcoming events
 - f. Destiny Cruz, from Congressperson Ocascio-Cortez's office spoke about upcoming Bronx Town Hall and service academy appointments
 - g. Caitlyn Best, State Senator Gustavo Rivera office, spoke about upcoming events
 - h. Rannell Ogilvie, State Senator Jamaal Bailey's office, spoke about upcoming events

- 7. Chairman's Report
 - a. Motion to <u>APPROVE</u> the September 2019 Full Board Meeting Minutes, as distributed **PASSED UNANIMOUSLY**
 - b. Drug Treatment Facility Town Hall on Novemember 7 at Institute for Special Education 999 Pelham Parkway
 - c. Luke's Lounge update (sidwalk café permit)
- 8. Treasurer's Report the report was distributed
- 9. District Manager's Report
 - The verbal report was given. Written report will be distributed later
- 10. Committee Reports
 - a. Leadership (Dominick Schiano)
 - Motion to send an email of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> to the New York
 City of Department of Sanitation regarding the request to install
 alternate side street sweeping regulations on Esplanade between
 Paulding Avenue and Pelham Parkway South PASSED with the
 exception of Edit Shkreli who voted AGAINST
 - Motion to send an email of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> to the New York
 City of Department of Design and Construction regarding the
 request to conduct a full street closure of Stillwell Avenue for
 approximately two weeks (weather and/or field conditions
 permitting) for repaving PASSED with the exception of Joe
 Bacote, Joanne Russo-Rubino, Lisa Soto and Frano Zagreda
 who voted AGAINST
 - b. By-Laws
 - Minutes distributed; a proposal to combine two standing committees, Education & Culture and Youth Services, into one committee; vote scheduled for November 2019
 - c. Economic Development
 - Motion to send an email of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> to the New York State Liquor Authority regarding the following renewal liquor license application(s) **PASSED** UNANIMOUSLY
 - Golden Eagle Restaurant, Inc., 975 Morris Park Av: Liquor, Wine & Beer (LWB)
 - Roc Roc Corp., d/b/a Burger Time, 1080 Morris Park Ave: LWB
 - d. Parks & Recreation
 - Motion to <u>REQUEST</u> City Council Member King use discretionary funds for the capital reconstruction of Eastchester Playground **PASSED UNANIMOUSLY**
 - e. Transportation
 - Motion to send the New York City Taxi and Limousine Commission an email or letter of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> regarding the licensing of the livery cab business, Sedwick Transportation I. Corp., 2530 Boston Post Road PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
 - f. Community Development & Budget Priorities
 - g. Education, Culture & Youth Services

- Yankee Award Applications are due by 10/31/2019
- h. Health & Social Services
 - The committee is seeking a location to administer flu shots; Bronx House declined
- i. Public Safety Minutes distributed
- j. Sanitation & Environmental Protection Meeting scheduled for 12/2019

11. Old Business

• Required Sexual Harrasment course must be completed by 12/2019

12. New Business

- Veronica Castro Allerton Merchants Association announced Hallowen events
- CB11 Holiday Party is scheduleed for December 12, 2019
- 13. Adjournment The meeting was adjourned at 8:57 p.m.

	Number of meetings	Number of meetings	Number of meetings
	held since 7/1/2019	attended since 7/1/2019	missed since 7/1/2019
Tasneem Aljayyousi	2	0	2
Christian Amato	2	2	0
Valerie Babb	2	1	1
Joseph Bacote	2	2	0
Edith Blitzer	2	2	0
Durrell Boahen	2	2	0
Junior Campbell	2	2	0
Veronica Castro	2	2	0
Patricia A. Charles	2	1	1
Paula Creary	2	2	0
Albert D'Angelo	2	2	0
Bernadette Ferrara	2	1	1
Estella Foley	2	1	1
Avril Francis	2	1	1
Rabbi Moshe Fuchs	2		0
		2	
Kenneth Gelnick	2	2	0
Debra Kawalick	2	2	0
Maleny Lahoz	2	0	2
David Leavitt	2	2	0
Silvio Mazzella	2	2	0
Natali Medina	2	2	0
Joseph A. Menta	2	1	1
Hazel Miura	2	1	1
John Musto	2	1	1
Diane Norris	2	1	1
Yahay Obeid	2	1	1
Shradhanand Pirtam	2	2	0
Vincent Prezioso	2	0	2
Keith Ramsey	2	0	2
Daisy Rodriguez	2	1	1
Eliezer Rodriguez	2	1	1
Marnie Rodriguez	2	1	1
Jacob Rosado	2	0	2
Joanne Russo-Rubino	2	2	0
Joseph Schaentzler	2	1	1
Dominick Schiano	2	2	0
Oral A. Selkridge	2	1	1
Edit Shkreli	2	2	0
Andrea Siegel	2	1	1
Tony Signorile	2	1	1
Lisa Soto	2	1	0
John Squitieri	2	0	2
Joann Terrelonge	2	1	1
Joseph A. Thompson	2	2	0
Sandra Unger	2	1	1
-	2	2	0
Anthony Vitaliano Janice Walcott	2		
		1	1
Linda White	2	0	2
Frano Zagreda	2	2	0